



# DR.ALAM SHER



## CONTACT

@ dralamsherhan1@gmail.com

03202823007

Faizabad tehsil and P/O Alpurai District Shangla



## OBJECTIVE

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health, thereby providing name, fame and money to the hospital. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.



## EXPERIENCE

### Rehman Medical Institute

2/08/2022 - 2/08/2023

House Officer

### Rehman Medical Institute

8/2022 - 11/2022

Nephrology

### Achievement/Tasks

Three-way catheterization, Monitoring patients' conditions, acetic tap & Drainage, IV Cannulation, Pleural Tap Aspiration, Passing CVP Line, Passing DL, Counselling, Breaking Bad News, CPR, Oxygen Therapy, Resuscitation Of a Comatose Patient

### Rehman Medical Institute

11/2022 - 2/2023

Oncology

### Achievement/Tasks

History, examination and clinical assessment of the patient, Chemotherapy, blood and ffps transfusions, Urethral Catheterization, Emergency handling, Pain management, IV cannulation, counselling and more

### Rehman Medical Institute

2/2023 - 5/2023

Anesthesiology and ICU

### Achievement/Tasks

Passing CVP line, basic mechanical ventilation settings, Arterial line, Surgical dressing, Hourly G.C.S Monitoring, C.P.R,

### Rehman Medical Institute

5/2023 - 8/2023

Neurosurgery

### Achievement/Tasks

Hourly monitoring GCS, Emergency Handling, Pre and Post OP Care, Surgical Dressing, Measurement and Recording of Intracranial Pressure Through EVD.

### Shangla medical hospital

5 aug 2023 - 15 September 2024

Medical Officer in Emergency and trauma



## SKILLS

Assessing symptoms

interpreting laboratory results.

Physically administering treatments.

Solution-oriented thinking

Open-mindedness

Patience

Communication skills

Counsel Patients Of Complicated Illness

Respond To Patient's Queries



## LANGUAGES

Pashto Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Urdu Full Professional Proficiency

English Professional Working Proficiency



## EDUCATION

Rehman Medical College, Peshawar

11/2016 - 3/2022

M.B.B.S  
70%

Edwardes College Peshawar

2013-2015

Fsc Pre Medical  
86%



## PERSONAL RESEARCH

Disease Spectrum and Haematological Profile of Patients Receiving Day Care Blood Transfusion at Rehman Medical Institute  
2019

A cross-sectional study on the psychological impact of COVID-19 on medical and paramedical students of Rehman Medical Institute, Peshawar, Pakistan.  
2021



## CERTIFICATES

Cardiac First Response/Basic LifeSupport (2/2019)  
Pre-Hospital Emergency care Council, Ireland Accredited Cardiac First Response.

Critical care Course 2024. Agha Khan Hospital, Karachi